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BY EMAIL 

 
December 4, 2019 
 
Ms. Linda Gibbons 
Senior Regulatory Coordinator, Regulatory Affairs 
Hydro One Networks Inc. 
7th Floor, South Tower 
483 Bay Street 
Toronto, ON M5G 2P5 
Regulatory@HydroOne.com 
 
 
Dear Ms. Gibbons: 
 
Re: Application for approval of electricity transmission revenue requirements 

for the period commencing January 1, 2020 and for each following year 
through to December 31, 2024 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2019-0178 

 
Approval of OEB Staff as a Party to the Settlement Conference 
 
B2M Limited Partnership (B2M LP) filed a revenue cap incentive rate-setting application 
with the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) on July 31, 2019 under section 78 of the Ontario 
Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, (Schedule B).  
 
In Procedural Order No. 1 issued on September 17, 2019, the OEB approved the Power 
Workers’ Union, the Society of United Professionals, and the Vulnerable Energy 
Consumers Coalition as intervenors. 
 
Procedural Order No. 2 was issued on November 8, 2019 and provided for a settlement 
conference among the parties to be convened on December 9, 2019 and, if necessary, 
to be continued on December 10, 2019 and December 11, 2019. 
 
The OEB has determined that it will be beneficial to make OEB staff a party to the 
settlement conference and any settlement proposal arising from the settlement 
conference.  
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With respect to distribution lists for all electronic correspondence and materials related 
to this proceeding, parties must include the Case Manager, Andrew Pietrewicz, at 
andrew.pietrewicz@oeb.ca and OEB Counsel, James Sidlofsky, at 
james.sidlofsky@oeb.ca. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original Signed By 
 
Christine E. Long 
Registrar and Board Secretary 
 
c: All parties in EB-2019-0178 
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